From: HPMS
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2016
Subject: Updated 2017 Star Ratings dataset for Plan Preview #1

CMS has updated the dataset in HPMS for the first 2017 Star Ratings Plan Preview today, 8/12/16.
The following issues have been corrected in the original data posted on 8/8/16:

* Part C & D measures C28 & D06: The original data used the CMP report issued date from CAMS, not
the Date Action Taken for the CMPs shown on the enforcement actions page of the CMS.gov website.

The CMP data used in the BAPP measure have been updated to align with the CMS website dates.

* Part C measure C30: The number of late appeals were off for some contracts since it did not include
the Corrected Appeal Date field shown on the Measure Detail - Part C Appeals page. This field and the
measure scores have been updated.

* Part C measure C31: The original data did not include reopenings that were decided prior to May 1,
2016. The revised data include this change.

The first plan preview comment period will still end on 8/18/16 as announced. Please send questions
about Part C and D Star Ratings to PartCandDStarRatings@cms.hhs.gov.
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